
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Resource Allocation Sub (Policy and Resources) 
Committee 

 
Date: FRIDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER 2020 

Time: 11.00 am 

Venue: VIRTUAL MEETING 

 
Members: Deputy Catherine McGuinness (Chair) 

Jeremy Mayhew (Deputy Chairman) 
Deputy Keith Bottomley 
Tijs Broeke 
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark 
Karina Dostalova 
Anne Fairweather 
Sheriff Christopher Hayward 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny 
Deputy Edward Lord 
Alderman Ian Luder 
Deputy Tom Sleigh 
Sir Michael Snyder 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
 

 
 
Enquiries: Emma Cunnington  

tel. no.: 020 7332 1413 
emma.cunnington@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 
Accessing the virtual public meeting 

Members of the public can observe this virtual public meeting at the below link: 
https://youtu.be/q6ZIywsWKGU 

 
This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place in a physical 

location following regulations made under Section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020. A 
recording of the public meeting will be available via the above link following the end of the 
public meeting for up to one municipal year. Please note: Online meeting recordings do 

not constitute the formal minutes of the meeting; minutes are written and are available on 
the City of London Corporation’s website. Recordings may be edited, at the discretion of 

the proper officer, to remove any inappropriate material. 
 

John Barradell 
Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/q6ZIywsWKGU


2 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES 
 

 To agree the public minutes of the Sub-Committee meeting held on 7 September 
2020. 
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
4. RESETTING OF DEPARTMENTAL BUDGETS 2020/21 
 

 Report of the Chamberlain.  
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 7 - 16) 

 
5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-

COMMITTEE 
 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
 
7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 MOTION – That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of the Schedule 12A of 
the Local Government Act.  
 
 

Part 2 – Non-Public Agenda 
 

8. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES 
 

 To agree the non-public minutes of the Sub-Committee meeting held on 7 September 
2020. 
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 17 - 20) 

 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

9. REPRIORITISATION OF 2020/21 APPROVED CAPITAL BIDS 
 
 a) Re-prioritisation of 2020/21 Approved Capital Bids Main Report   
  Report of the Chamberlain. 

 
  For Decision 

(Pages 21 - 30) 
 

 b) Artificial Grass Pitch Provision Wanstead Flats   
  To be read in conjunction with item 9a. 

 
  For Information 

(Pages 31 - 118) 
 

 c) Extract of Minute from 9 July 2020   
  To be read in conjunction with item 9a. 

 
  For Information 

(Pages 119 - 120) 
10. PROPOSAL TO ASSIST CITY OF LONDON INVESTMENT TENANTS FOR 

SEPTEMBER QUARTER RENTS 
 

 Report of the City Surveyor. 
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 121 - 140) 

 
11. LONDON WALL MASTERPLAN: FUNDING FOR PLANNING PERMISSION AND 

DEMOLITION OF BASTION HOUSE (CITY FUND) 
 

 Report of the City Surveyor.  
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 141 - 152) 

 
12. GOVERNANCE REVIEW 
 

 Report of the Town Clerk. 
 
(TO FOLLOW) 
 

 For Discussion 
 

13. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE 

 
14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND 

WHICH THE SUB-COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED  WHILST THE 
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



RESOURCE ALLOCATION SUB (POLICY AND RESOURCES) COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 7 September 2020  
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub (Policy and Resources) 
Committee held at Virtual Meeting on Monday, 7 September 2020 at 9.30 am 

 
Present 
 
Members: 
Deputy Catherine McGuinness (Chair) 
Jeremy Mayhew (Deputy Chairman) 
Deputy Keith Bottomley 
Tijs Broeke 
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark 
Karina Dostalova 
Anne Fairweather 
 

Sheriff Christopher Hayward 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny 
Deputy Edward Lord 
Alderman Ian Luder 
Deputy Tom Sleigh 
Sir Michael Snyder 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
 

 
In Attendance 
Randall Anderson 
John Fletcher 
Alderman Alison Gowman 
Deputy James Thomson 
Alderman Prem Goyal 
 
Officers: 
Alistair MacLellan - Town Clerk’s 

Caroline Al-Beyerty - Chamberlains 

John Barradell - Town Clerk & Chief Executive 

Andrew Carter - Director of Community & Children’s Services 

Michael Cogher - Comptroller and City Solicitor 

Emma Cunnington - Town Clerk’s 

Paul Friend - City Surveyors 

James Gibson - IT 

Nick Gill - City Surveyors 

Peter Kane - Chamberlain 

Simon Latham - Town Clerk’s 

Nigel Lefton - Remembrancers 

Damian Nussbaum - Director of Innovation & Growth 

Bob Roberts - Director of Communications 

Simi Shah - Innovation and Growth 

Kate Smith - Town Clerk’s 

Stuart Wright - Innovation and Growth 

Peter Young - City Surveyors 

Carolyn Dwyer - Director of Built Environment 

Devika Persaud - Town Clerk’s 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Greg Moore - Town Clerk’s 

Jacqueline Eggleston - Open Spaces 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
There were no apologies. The Sub-Committee were advised that Alderman 
Vincent Keaveny was running half an hour late. 
 

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were no declarations.  
 

3. MINUTES  
The minutes of the meeting held on 23 July 2020 were approved as a correct 
record. 
 

4. CLIMATE ACTION STRATEGY  
The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Town Clerk outlining the 
proposed Climate Action Strategy.  
 
The Policy Chair introduced the report and focused on the importance of 
delivering a hallmark strategy for the future of the City but in the context of huge 
financial pressures. Deputy Keith Bottomley, Alderman Alison Gowman and 
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark, who had been working closely on the strategy 
over the August then gave updates as follows:- 

• This strategy needed to be impactful, deliverable, and affordable. No 
services would be affected, nor major projects impacted. All decisions on 
this strategy would be forward-looking.  

• Member engagement was intensified through the Summer and the 
strategy would be considered by 8 committees in September to confirm 
their support for the onward development of the action plan. Externally, 
an engagement campaign has been run, which had received 2,500 
responses. 

• In terms of funding, work has been carried out to ensure that the source 
of funds had been identified before presenting the strategy. There would 
also be return on investment and cashflow to ensure it could be 
delivered. This model should be used for future strategies.  

 
Members asked for clarification on the governance process of this strategy, as 
some felt that more of the Open Spaces Committees should be consulted 
formally rather than just through a Chairs’ meeting. It was confirmed that the 
Policy and Resources Committee, at its June meeting, had previously approved 
that the governance of this strategy would sit with the Policy and Resources 
Committee meeting on 24 September, followed by the Court of Common 
Council meeting on 8 October. Some Members still felt that this governance 
structure did not allow committees to “buy-in” from a budgeting perspective. 
 
Following a question, the Director of Innovation and Growth and the 
Chamberlain agreed that the annual programme of projects had been reviewed 

Page 2



over the Summer and that this Sub-Committee would be considering the 
prioritisation of these projects at the meeting on 18 September.  
 
RESOLVED, that:- 

• The report, the draft strategy and the action sets by committee be noted. 
 

5. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN  
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Town Clerk detailing action taken 
in between meetings using delegated procedures. 
 
This report set out the action taken to agree two bids under the Capital Funding 
Scheme: 

1. Transportation Response to COVID19 Phase 3 
2. The CoLPAI Temporary Accommodation 

 
RESOLVED, that:- 

• The report be noted. 
 

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE  
There were three questions:-  
 
Project London 
A Member asked a question concerning the City Corporation’s engagement to 
help promote London’s status beyond Brexit. The Policy Chair asked the 
Director of Innovation and Growth to provide Members of the Public Relations 
and Economic Development Sub Committee an update on the work around 
“Project London”, undertaken in partnership with Oliver Wyman, at its next 
meeting.  
 
Assistance to Investment Tenants Paper 
The Chair of the Property Investment Board asked for an explanation as to why 
the paper concerning Assistance to Investment Tenants was circulated so late 
and why it was only marked for information. The Clerk explained that, despite 
receiving a paper on assistance to operational tenants in time for agenda 
publication, this particular paper had only been received two working days ago. 
Following a conversation with the Chair and Depuy Chairman of Resource 
Allocation Sub-Committee, and following confirmation from the Chamberlain 
that a delay on decision would not affect the quarter, it was agreed that this 
paper would be put to the Resource Allocation Sub-Committee for information 
at this stage with the full decision to be made at its meeting on the 18 
September.  
 
Member Return to Guildhall 
The Chair of the Establishment Committee advised the Sub-Committee that he 
had received notice of a question to be put to him at the next Court of Common 
Council meeting, relating to the lack of Member involvement in decisions 
concerning their return to the Guildhall. The Town Clerk explained that the 
situation was fluid, and communication to Members was happening as regularly 
as possible. He also assured the Sub-Committee that work was being carried 

Page 3



out at pace to fit out the committee rooms for hybrid meetings, as well as 
bringing staff back to the office.  
 
  
 

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
There were no items of urgent business. 
 

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
RESOLVED, that under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of 
the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act. 
 
Item No. Paragraph No. 
9-10 3 
11, 14 3, 4 
 

9. NOTE OF INFORMAL MEETING  
The Sub-Committee received the note of the informal meeting held on 23 July 
2020. 
 

10. ASSISTANCE TO TENANTS  
The Sub-Committee considered a report of the City Surveyor setting out 
recommendations on how the City Corporation could financially support City of 
London operational tenants for the September quarter. 
 

11. REVIEWS TIMELINE  
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Town Clerk setting out the 
timelines of the various internal reviews. 
 

12. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE  
There were no non-public questions. 
 

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
AND WHICH THE SUB-COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED  
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED  
There was one item of urgent business:- 

• Assistance to Investment Tenants for the September Quarter 
 

14. CONFIDENTIAL APPENDIX: CLIMATE ACTION STRATEGY  
The Sub-Committee considered a confidential appendix relating to the Climate 
Action Strategy. 
 

 
 
The meeting ended at 10.43 am 
 
 

Page 4



 
 

Chairman 
 
 
 
Contact Officer: Emma Cunnington 
emma.cunnington@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Committee(s): 
Resource Allocation Sub Committee – For decision 

Date(s): 
18 September 2020 
 
 

Subject: 
Resetting of departmental Budgets 2020/21  

Public 
 

Report of: 
Chamberlain 

For Decision 

Report author: 
Julie Smith 

 
  

Summary 
 

On 23rd July Members of this Committee instructed officers to undertake an in-year 
re-budgeting exercise to assist in repairing the damage to the City’s budgets arising 
from the COVID-19 pandemic. This was seen as a vital step in ensuring that we put 
our finances on a sustainable footing for the Medium Term. 
 
This report sets out the approach taken by officers and recommends budget 
adjustments totalling £15.6m to some departmental local risk budgets to address the 
deficit in lost income due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and set realistic budgets that 
Chief officers can be held to this financial year (2020/21). 
 
The mitigating steps leading up to the recommended budget adjustments include a 
thorough year end budget forecast exercise as at the end of July, informed by 
bilateral meetings between the Chamberlain and Chief Officers, reaching a common 
understanding of the need for tight budgeting. This tight budgeting has resulted in 
expenditure savings in local risk budgets of £21.3m, partially offsetting an income 
deficit of (£39.2m). 
 
The impact of COVID-19 stands at around (£28.4m) across all risks and funds of 
which (£17.9m) relates to Chief Officers local risk budgets. We are hopeful of 
recovering an estimated £13.6m from the government’s compensation for lost fees 
and charges of 75p in the pound net of associated expenditure reductions which will 
be used to offset the appropriate budget adjustments.  The remaining City Fund 
COVID deficit would then need to be covered by scaling back the planned addition to 
the major projects reserve. 
 
Further steps proposed are to maintain recruitment controls, including the use of 
Consultants, aligned to the roll out of the Target Operating Model (TOM) yet to be 
announced and continue to press for further savings where possible to preserve the 
reserves position.  Any residual COVID deficit will then be covered, in the case of 
City Fund, through an offsetting reduction in the Reserve. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



Recommendation(s) 
 
 
Members are asked to: 
 

• Note the steps already taken by officers to reduce the financial impact of the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 

• Endorse the adjusted departmental budgets totalling £15.6m for onward 
approval of the Court of Common Council. 

• Approve proposals to continue working with departments to identify further 
savings where possible. 

• Approve continuation of recruitment controls aligned to the TOM which may 
give further savings in the year. 

 
Main Report 

 
Background 
 
 
1. At the meeting of your committee on 23rd July 2020 Members instructed officers 

to carry out a re budgeting exercise in the Autumn to assist in repairing the 
unprecedented damage to the City’s budgets arising from the COVID-19 
pandemic. This was seen as a vital step in ensuring that we put our finances on a 
sustainable footing for the Medium Term. 
 

2. The following mitigating actions have been undertaken: - 
 

• Restriction of carry forwards from 2019/20 to protect the reserves position; 
 

• Recruitment controls; requiring a business case to recruit agreed by the 
Town Clerk 

 

• A review of high value contracts with City Procurement to see where any 
possible savings could be achieved and on-going monitoring to ensure 
value for money 
 

• An in-depth departmental re-forecasting exercise undertaken as at the end 
of July, crystallising expenditure reductions to limit COVID impact; 
 

• Collaborative bi-lateral meetings between the Chamberlain and Chief 
Officers took place resulting in a common understanding of the need for 
continued tight budgeting; 

 

• Member bi-laterals (Chair/Deputy Chairman of RA Sub) with some Service 
Committee Chairmen and Chief Officers. 

 

• A review of the Cyclical Works Programme (CWP) with the City Surveyor 
as unlikely to complete a significant amount of work in year due to 
suspension during the lockdown period; and  

Page 8



 

• Seeking government funding where possible through compensation on lost 
fees and charges of 75p in the pound on City Fund income. 

 
 
Current Position 
 
3. Despite the mitigating actions being taken, we face, as a result of COVID-19, a 

major challenge to the health of our finances. The forecast deficit at the end of 
July currently stands at (£28.4m) across the funds before government 
compensation for income lost from fees and charges. The breakdown by fund 
across both central and local risk is (£16.8m) City Fund, (£7.0m) City’s Cash and 
(£4.6m) Bridge House Estates. 
 

4. For Chief officers’ cash limited budgets, a year-end forecast over spend of 
(£17.9m) is forecast against a budget of (£247.9m) (7.2%).  

 
5. The table below shows the high-level year end forecast position for Chief officer’s 

local risk budgets by fund 
 

£’000 Original 
budget 
2020/21 

Latest budget 
202/21 
(including 
carry 
forwards) 

Forecast as 
at end of July 

Variance 

City Fund (CF) 
(excl. Police) 

(72,503)  (74,668)  (87,919) (13,251) 

City’s Cash 
(CC) 

(43,679)  (43,967)  (48,206)   (4,239) 

Bridge House 
Estates (BHE) 

  (6,186)    (6,186)    (8,741)   (2,555) 

Guildhall 
Administration 
(GA) 

(37,938)  (38,206)   (39,611)   (1,405) 

Total 
(excluding 
Police) 

(160,306) (163,027) (184,477)  (21,450) 

Police  (84,884)  (84,884)    (81,350)     3,534 

Grand Total (245,190) (247,911)   (265,827)  (17,916) 

 
 

6. The forecast position comprises a reduction in income of (£39.2m) on an income 
budget of £294m, partially offset by a reduction of £21.3m on budgeted 
expenditure of (£542.1m); demonstrating the action taken by Chief Officers to 
reduce expenditure to limit the impact as far as possible of reductions in income. 

 
7. Chief officers’ variances against net local risk budgets are shown in the chart 

below. The detailed breakdown by Chief Officer by Fund is shown at Appendix 1. 
 

 

Page 9



 
 

8. The most heavily impacted is the Barbican Centre; forecasting an overall 
overspend of (£12.5m) at year end. This comprises a shortfall of (£22.0m) on 
income due to the centre being closed, and limited activity being forecast for the 
remainder of the financial year due to social distancing measures. Expenditure 
has however, been reduced by £9.6m due to activity reductions and a hold on all 
non-essential expenditure.  It is proposed to reset the budget envelope from 
(£17,389) to (£29,841) 
  

9. Open Spaces is forecasting an overspend of (£3.7m) broken down as follows:- 
 

• (£3.1m) BHE due to income shortfalls relation to Tower Bridge.  It is 
proposed that the Tower Bridge shortfall is covered by a reduction in 
transfer to BHE reserves at year end.  

• (£858k) City’s Cash forecast income deficit on City’s Cash. It is proposed 
to rest the latest approved budget from (£11,852) to (£12,710).  

• £148k City Fund forecast under spend of £148K is due to additional 
income from the City of London Cemetery activity. It is proposed to rest 
this budget from £564k to £712k to be utilised towards the additional 
costs to City Fund.  

 
10. GSMD is forecast to be (£2.5m) worse than budget reflecting lost income from 

short courses, letting student accommodation and space to external providers 
during summer term, removing bar and catering income and reduced fees from 
under-18 provision. Further losses may arise depending on the number of 
students returning for the new academic year. In addition, GSMD will incur 
additional costs for space, equipment and staffing to support socially distanced 
onsite as well as online teaching. The City is a joint funder with the Office for 
Students and there is an agreement not to reduce the City’s contribution to 
continue to secure HESA Funding. It is anticipated that GSMD continue to call on 
their reserves; the same approach as for the City’s Independent Schools (see 
paragraph 19).  
  

Page 10



11. Remembrancer has a forecast deficit due to loss in income of (£1.0m) due to no 
private event hire taking place at Guildhall since the start of the financial year. 
Three of the four most lucrative months in the year - May, June, September and 
November - will achieve nil or very nearly nil income. It is proposed to reset the 
budget from £274k to (£810k) to cover the loss of income. 

 
12. The Director of Markets and Consumer Protection is forecasting an overspend of 

(£502k), mainly on City Fund activity (£457K) due to increased costs at the Ports 
in preparation for Brexit and loss of income at the Animal Reception Centre. The 
balance on City’s Cash relates to lost income from car parking charges at 
Billingsgate and Smithfield Markets. It is proposed to reset City Fund budget 
from (£2,240k) to (£2,697k) to cover the income deficit. 

 
13. Mansion House and Old Bailey forecast overspend of (£431K) includes recovery 

of an overspend of (£248K) from 2019/20. At the bilateral meeting with the 
Executive Director further expenditure savings were discussed, therefore no 
budget reset is proposed at this time. 

 
14. The Comptroller and City Solicitor is forecasting an external income deficit of 

(£420K) due to a lack of property deals. It is proposed to reset the budget 
from (£845k) to (£1,265k) to cover the income shortfall. 
 

15. The City Surveyor is forecasting a net overspend across the funds of (£346K), 
this includes a carry forward of (£320K) from 2019/20. It is not proposed to 
reset the budget for 2020/21 at this time. 

 
16. The Director of the Built Environment (DBE) forecast an overspend of (£310K), 

mainly relates to a forecast income shortfall of (£2.5m), most significantly within 
off street parking, traffic management, public conveniences, drains & sewers and 
building control services. However, expenditure reductions of some £2.3m 
through reduction in highways repairs and maintenance, early removal of 
Automated public conveniences and contract savings have reduced the impact 
considerably. It is proposed to reset the budget from (£20,243K) to 
(£20,553K) to cover the net deficit. 

 
17. The Director of Community and Children’s services is forecasting an overspend 

of (£184K), the largest pressure is on rough sleepers and homelessness budget 
due to COVID-19, at an estimated cost of (£1.4m) until 31st March 2021. The 
majority of the extra costs are being absorbed by a current underspend on 
adults/older people social care. Income levels are estimated to be around 30% 
once services reopen. It is proposed to reset the Director’s budget from 
(£12,791K) to (£12,975K) to address the shortfall. 

 
18. The Chamberlain if forecasting a net overspend across the funds of (£58K). This 

is due to various additional essential unbudgeted expenditure, including 
additional staff resource for essential financial modelling work. There is also 
income loss in Freedom ceremonies due to the COVID 19 pandemic. It is not 
proposed to reset the Chamberlain’s budget at this time. 

 

Page 11



19. The Independent Schools are managing within their reserves as shown by their 
breakeven position. No budget resets are therefore proposed. 

 
20. The Town Clerks overall forecast position is a net underspend of £350K. 

However, this includes additional P&R income of £990k expected in relation to 
COVID related grants to reimburse expenditure for works undertaken by the 
Strategic COVID Group, which is offset by income shortfalls in Cultural Heritage. 
It is not proposed, therefore, to reset the Town Clerk’s budgets. 

 
21. The Commissioner of Police is currently forecasting an underspend of £3.5m. It is 

proposed to continue to monitor the Police position and agree a plan to utilise the 
underspend, recognising that any underspend against the (£5.4m) additional 
corporate funding made available this year for growth in Police Officers from the 
Business Rate Premium is ringfenced for repayment of the Action Fraud loan to  
the City Corporation. 

 
 

Proposals  
 
22. It is proposed that local risk budgets are reset for the following departments as 

summarised in the table below: - 
                  
   £’000                                                                

Department From    To                           (Increase) 
/Reduction   

Fund 

Barbican Centre (17,389) (29,841) (12,452) CF 

Open Spaces (11,852) (12,710)      (858) CC 

Open Spaces       564       712       148 CF 

Remembrancer       274      (810)   (1,084) GA 

Markets & 
Consumer 
Protection 

  (2,240) (2,697)      (457) CF 

Comptroller & 
City Solicitor 

    (845) (1,265)      (420) GA 

DBE (20,243) (20,553)      (310) CF 

Community & 
Children’s 
services 

(12,791) (12,975)      (184) CF 

Total (64,522) (80,139) (15,617)  

 
 

23. Our current estimates indicate support from the government for lost fees and 
charges on City Fund income could be in the region of £13.6m. The first claim 
from April until end of July is expected to be submitted later in September. The 
income recovered will be used to offset the appropriate budget adjustments 
proposed. 

 
24. It is also proposed to continue with the current recruitment constraint, including 

the use of Consultants, aligned to the rollout of the Target Operating Model to 
secure further savings by the end of the financial year. 

Page 12



 
25. Further savings will also continue to be explored with departments to reduce the 

overall impact on the reserves position.  
 

26. The budget in the Medium-Term Financial Plan (MTFP) for the CWP in 2020/21 
is £22.8m. The latest forecast estimate for works anticipated to be completed is 
£10.7m. A report is being prepared by the City Surveyor outlining proposals for a 
revised annual programme from 2021/22.  

 
 

Financial Implications 
 

 
27. The overall 2020/21 City Fund starting position would have added £27.3m to 

reserves to contribute to the future financing of the major projects. 
 

28.  The proposed COVID adjustments to Chief Officers local risk budgets total 
£15.6m (£14m City Fund and £1.6m City’s Cash). The £14m City Fund 
adjustment can be met by scaling back the addition to the major projects reserve 
to £13.3m. The City Cash adjustment of £1.6m can be funded but will impact the 
net asset position. 

 
Conclusion 
 
29.  Despite the mitigating actions being taken, we face, as a result of COVID-19, a 

major challenge to the health of our finances. Proposals to reset budgets for 
Chief Officers most impacted by loss of local risk income will provide realistic 
budgets for them to be held to. 

 
Appendices 
 

• Appendix 1 – Chief Officers local risk end of year forecast at end of July 2020 
by fund 

 
Background Papers 

• Briefing 2 – Financial impact of COVID 19 – Finance Committee 19 May 2020 
 
Julie Smith 
Acting Deputy Director of Financial Services 
 
T: 07714637088 
E: Julie.smith@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 13

mailto:Julie.smith@cityoflondon.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



End of July 2020 - Chief officers year end forecast Local Risk Budgets Appendix 1 

 

 

Original Chief Officer Latest Forecast

Budget Budget

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 %

City Fund

(1,755) Chamberlain (1,755) (1,420) 335 19%

(5,117) City Surveyor (5,240) (5,109) 131 2%

(11,168) Director of Community and Children's Services (12,791) (12,975) (184) (1%)

(2,199) Director of Markets and Consumer Protection (2,240) (2,697) (457) (20%)

564 Director of Open Spaces 564 712 148 26%

(20,196) Director of the Built Environment (20,243) (20,553) (310) (2%)

(402)
Executive Director Mansion House and Old 

Bailey
(242) (531) (289) (120%)

(17,165) Managing Director, Barbican Centre (17,389) (29,841) (12,452) (72%)

(15,065) Town Clerk (15,332) (15,504) (172) (1%)

(72,503) Total City Fund (excluding Police) (74,668) (87,919) (13,251) (18%)

0%

City's Cash 0%

(99) Chamberlain (99) (174) (75) (76%)

(16,228) City Surveyor (16,143) (16,972) (829) (5%)

(1,052) Director of Community and Children's Services (1,122) (1,122) 0 0%

(1,365) Director of Markets and Consumer Protection (1,668) (1,713) (45) (3%)

(11,822) Director of Open Spaces (11,852) (12,710) (858) (7%)

(3,334)
Executive Director Mansion House and Old 

Bailey
(3,246) (3,388) (142) (4%)

(1,217) Head, City of London Boy's School (1,217) (1,176) 41 3%

118 Headmaster, City of London Freemen's School 118 234 116 98%

(275) Headmistress, City of London School for Girls (275) (255) 20 7%

(6,799) Principal, Guildhall School of Music and Drama (6,799) (9,329) (2,530) (37%)

(1,391) Remembrancer (1,391) (1,334) 57 4%

(215) Town Clerk (273) (268) 5 2%

(43,679) Total City's Cash (43,967) (48,206) (4,239) (10%)

0%

Bridge House Estates 0%

(45) Chamberlain (45) (45) 0 0%

(2,703) City Surveyor (2,703) (2,690) 13 0%

(243) Director of Open Spaces (243) (3,306) (3,063) (1,260%)

(275) Director of the Built Environment (275) (259) 16 6%

(2,920) Town Clerk (2,920) (2,441) 479 16%

(6,186) Total Bridge House Estates (6,186) (8,741) (2,555) (41%)

0%

Guildhall Administration 0%

(22,165) Chamberlain (22,358) (22,676) (318) (1%)

(8,666) City Surveyor (8,686) (8,347) 339 4%

(845) Comptroller and City Solicitor (845) (1,265) (420) (50%)

274 Remembrancer 274 (810) (1,084) (395%)

(6,536) Town Clerk (6,591) (6,513) 78 1%

(37,938) Total Guildhall Administration (38,206) (39,611) (1,405) (4%)

(160,306) Grand Total (excluding Police) (163,027) (184,477) (21,450) (13%)

(84,884) Commissioner of Police (City Fund) (84,884) (81,350) 3,534 4%

(245,190) Grand Total  (247,911) (265,827) (17,916) (7%)

(Worse)

Chief Officer Cash Limited Budgets by Fund

Full Year Forecast as at 31 July 2020

Variance

Better / 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 9a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 9b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119

Agenda Item 9c
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Resetting of departmental Budgets 2020/21
	Appendix 1 Chief officers forecast local risk budgets at end July 2020 final

	8 Non-Public Minutes
	9a Re-prioritisation of 2020/21 Approved Capital Bids Main Report
	Copy of Re-prioritisation of Approved Capital Bids - May 2020 RASC Final

	9b Artificial Grass Pitch Provision Wanstead Flats
	Wansted App Phase 1 Report
	Copy of Wanstead Football  Fitness Business Plan FV
	Wansted App Sport England Facilities Costs

	9c Extract of Minute from 9 July 2020
	10 Proposal to Assist City of London Investment Tenants for September Quarter Rents
	20200819 Property Investment Board non-public minutes draft

	11 London Wall Masterplan: Funding for Planning Permission and Demolition of Bastion House (City Fund)

